

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: gerald.a.knoyle@p66.com , todd.denton@p66.com ,
doug.b.sauer@p66.com and todd.t.fuksa@p66.com

May 2, 2022

Mr. Gerald Knoyle
Vice President, Wood River Refinery
WRB Refining LP
PO Box 76
900 South Central Ave
Roxana, Illinois 62084

Re: CPF 3-2021-028-NOPV

Dear Mr. Knoyle:

On March 31, 2022, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to WRB Refining LP, a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This order included a Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment. Based on our review of the documentation you provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration.

Cc: Mr. Todd Denton, President, Phillips 66, todd.denton@p66.com
Mr. Doug Sauer, Manager, Pipeline Regulatory Affairs, Phillips 66, doug.b.sauer@p66.com
Mr. Todd Fuksa, Director of DOT Compliance, Phillips 66, todd.t.fuksa@p66.com